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UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGJi;NCY 


BEFORlt TIfE OFFICE OF ADMINISTIUTIVE LAW JlJDGE$ 


In the Matter of: 

p.,;..d:a l .. ternational 
Palo Alto, CA 

) 
) Doeket Number TSCA-HQ-;1Dll,..SOO(j 
) 
) COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF 
) OPPORT1JNITY FOR HEAJ!UNG 
) 
) 
) 

I. COMPLAINT 


This Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint)is filed pursuant to 

section 16(a) ofthe Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a). and the . 

Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing the Administrative Assessm ..t ofCivil Penalties and 

the Revocationlfermination or Suspension ofPermits (Consolidated Rules of Practiee), 40 C.P.R.. 

§ 22. A copy of the Consolidated Rules of practice is attached to this COPlplaint as Attachment A. 

The Complaina,nt is ROSemarie A. Kelley, Directof, W~e and Chemical EnforcePlent Division, 

Offic~ ofCivil Enforcement, Office ofEnforcement and Compliance Assurance, United State.s 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA or Complainant). who has been duly delepted the 

authority to initiate this action. The Respondent is Ponda International (Fonda or Respondent) 

located at 752 Middlefield Rd, Palo Alto, CA, 94301. 

Complainant alleges that Respondent did not co1l1ply with the follQwingthree provisions 

ofTSCA: (1) the testing requirePlents ofsectiQn 4(b) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2603(1:», and the 

Chemical Testing Requirements for High Prodl.lCtion Volume Cltemicals rule, 40 C.P.It. § 

799,508S~ (2) the reporting requirePlents ofsection $(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2607(a), and ~ 
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Inventory Update Reporting Rule (IUR), 40 C.F.R. § 710. and, (3) the Chemical Testing 

Requirements for the Second Group of High Production Volume Chemicals (HPV 2) rule, 40 

C.F.R. § 799.5087. Thus. Respondent's failure to comply with these requirements constitute three 

violations ofsection 15 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2614. 

General All1(gations 

1. 	 Respondent is Ponda International. 

2. 	 Respondent is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of California. 

3. 	 Respondent owns or controls a facility located at 752 Middlefield Rd, Palo Alto, CA, 

94301. 

4. 	 Respondent is a "person" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 790.3. 

5. 	 A "chemical substance" is defined by section 3(2)(A) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2602(2)(A), 

as "any organic or inorganic substance ofa particular molecular identity." 

6. 	 "Manufacture" is defined by sections 3(7) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2602(7). as "to import 

into the customs territory of the United States ... , produce, or manufacture." 

7. 	 A person who violates section 15(3)(8) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(8), is subject to a 

civil penalties pursuant to section 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C.§ 2615(a), 

CODntl 

8. 	 Pursuant to s<:etion 4(a)(IXB) ofTSCA, if a chemical substance or mixture is or will be 

produced in substantial quantities, and if there is or may be significant or substantial 

human exposure t:o such substance or mixture, then "the Administrator shall by rule 

require that testing be conducted on such substance or mixture." 
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9. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 799.5085(b), persons who manufacture (including import) or 

intend to manufacture, or process or intend to·process 9, 10-Anthracenedione, Chemical 

Abstract Service (CAS) No. 84-65-1 are subject to testing requirements. 

10. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 799.5085(c){1). any person who meets tberequireIMnt set forth 

in Paragraph 9. and does not meet the req~l1lents for Tier 2 are considered Tier 1 alld 

are required to initially comply with the rule. 

11. Duringtbe applicable peJ'iod, Respondent manuraetlJ,led 500 kg or more of 

9, 10-Anthracenedione and did not otherwise meet the Tier 2 requirements. 

12. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 799.5085(c)(2), any person in Tier 1 who is required to comply 

must submit a letter of intent to test or apply to EPA for an exemption from testing no 

later than May 15, 2006. 

13. Respondent failed to submit to EPA either a notice of intent to test or an application for 

exemption for 9, 10-Anthracenedione by May 15,2006. 

14. Respondent's failure to submit a notice of intent or application for exemption for 9, 10

Anthracenedione by May 15, 2006, is a failure to submit a report, notice, oroter 

information as required by 40 C.F.R. § 799.5085 

I 
15. Respondent' s f~lure to submit a notice of intent Qr application for exemption for 9. 10· 

Anthracenedione is a violation ofsection 15(3)(B) ofTSCA, IS U.S.C. § 2611(3)(13). 

16. Pursuant to section 15(3)(B) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(B,> it is unlawful for any 

person to fail or refuse to (4submit reports, notices, or o~er infonnation" asre1uired by 

TSCA or a rule thereunder. 
I 

17. A person who violates section 15(3)(B) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(B). is subjectto 

Icivil penalties pursuant to sectlol1 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C.§ 2615(3). 
i 
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Count II 

18. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R § 710.48(a), "[a]ny person who manufactured (including imported) 

for commercial purposes 25,000 pounds (11,340 kilograms) or more ofa chemical 

substance [which is listed on the TSCA Master Inventory File] ... at any single site 

owned or controlled by that person at any time during calendar year 2005 or during the 

calendar year at S-year intervals thereafter is subject to reporting." 

19. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 710.53, any person who is subject to reporting was required to file 

a report (Form U) with EPA between August 25,2006, and March 23, 2007. 

20. During calendar year 2005, Respondent maIlufactured for commercial purposes 25,000 

pounds (11,340 kilograms) or more of9, lO-Anthracenedione, CAS No. 84-65-1. 

21. The chemical substance identified in paragraph 20, above, is listed on the TSCA Master 

Inventory File. 

22. The chemical substance identified in paragraph 20, above, is not excluded from reporting 

under 40 C.P.R. § 710.46. 

23. Respondent failed to submit to EPA a Form U for the chemical substance identified in 

Paragraph 20, above, between August 25,2006, and March 23,2007. 

24. Respondent filed a 2006 Form V for the chemical substance listed in Paragraph 20, above, 

on or about October 27, 2008. 

25. Respondenf s failure to submit a Form V for the chemical substance fisted in Paragraph 

20, above, between August 25,2006, and March 23, 2007. is a failure to submit a report, 

notice, or other information as required by 40 C.F.R. §§ 710.48 and 53. 

26. Respondent's failure to submit a Form U for the chemical substance listed in Paragraph 

20. above, is a violation ofTSCA section 15(3)(B), 15 V.S.C. § 2614(3)(B). 
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27.PtU'suant to section 15(3)(8) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2.614(3)(B), it is unlawfi.dfor any 

p~son to fail or refuse to submit repo~ notices, or other infopnaUon ss·requir€ld by 

TSCA or a rule thereunder. 

28. A person who violates section 15(3)(8) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(13), .is8'ubjeot to 

civil penalties pursuant t~ section L6(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C.§ 2615(a). 

CGuutID 

29. Pursuant to se¢tion 4(a)(1)(B) ofTSCA, ifa chemical substance Of m.ixture is or: will be 

produced in substantial quantities, and if there is or may be significant or substantial 

humiUl exposure. to such substance or rtliXitu.re, then ..the Admi~istrator shall by rule 

require that testing be conducted on such substance or mixture." 

30. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 799.5087(b), persons who manufacture (including import) or 

intend to manufacture, or process or intend. to process 9, 100Anthracenedione are sOOjeet 

to chemical testing requirements. 

31, Pursuant to 40 C.F.lL § 799.5087(c)(1), any person who meets the requirement set fOf.'ti'l in 

Paragraph 30, and does not meet the requirements for Tier 2 are considered Tier 1 and are 

required to initially comply with the rule. 

n. During the applicable period, Respondent m~ufactured 500 kg or mQre of 

9; 10..Anthracenedione and did not otherwise meet the Tier 2 requirements. 

33. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 799.5087(c)(2), any person in Tier 1 who is required to comply 

must submit a . letter of intent to test or apply to EPA for an exemption from testing no 

later than March 9, 2011. 
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34. Respondent failed to submit to EPA either a notice of intent or an application for 

exemption for the chemical substance identified in Paragraph 32, above, by March 9, 

2011 . 

. 	35. Respondent's failure to submit a notice of intent to test or an application for exemption for 

th~ chemical substance identified in Paragraph 32, above, by March 9. 2011, is a failure to 

submit a report, notice, or other information as required by 40 C.F .R. § 799.5087. 

36. Respondent's failure to submit a notice of intent or application for exemption for the 

chemical substance identified in Paragraph 32, above, is a violation of section 15(3)(B) of 

TSCA~ 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(B). 

37. Pursuant to section lS(3)(B) ofTSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(B), it is unlawful for any 

person to fail or refuse to submit reports, notices, or other infonnation as required by 

TSCA or a rule thereunder. 

38. A person who violates section 15(3)(B) ofTSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2614(3)(B), is subject to 

civil penalties pursuant to section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.S 2615(a). 

II. CIYIL PENALTY ASSE§SMENT 

TSCA § 16, 15 U.S.c. § 2615, authorizes the assessment ofacivil penalty for violations 

ofTSCA §15, 15 U.S.C. §2614, in the maximum amount of $25,000 for each day ofviolation. 

The Federal Civil Penalties Inflation :Adjustment Act of 1990, as amended by the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996, requires EPA to adjust penalties to account for inflation. EPA's Civil 

Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule establishes $27,500 for each day of violation as the 

maximum civil penalty that may be assessed under TSCA § 16(a), per violation, occurring 

between January 30, 1997 and March 15,2004; $32,500 for violations occurring between March 
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16, 2004 and January 12, 2009; and $37,500 for violations occurring after January 12, 2009. S~e 

40 C.F.R Part 19; 61 Fed. Reg. 69,360 (Dec. 31,1996); 69 Fed. Reg. 7,121 (Feb. 12, 2004); 73 

Fed. Reg. 75,340 (Dec. 11,2008). 

For purposes of determining the amount of a civil penalty to be assessed, TSCA section 

16(a)(2)(8), 15 U.S.C. § 2615, requires EPA to take into account the nature, circumstances, 

extent. and gravityofthe violations allege<i. as well as Respondent's ability to pay, effe.ct on 

ability to continue to do business. any history ofprior such violations, the depe ofCUlpability, 

and such other matters as Justice may require (statutory factors). In developing a proposed 

penalty, Complainant wiUtake into account the particular facts and circumstances of this case 

with specific reference to the statutory factors set forth in TSCA section 16(a)(2)(B), 15 U.S.C. § 

2615, and the EPA's Enforcement Respol'ISePo(icyfor Test Rules Under Section 4 ofthe To~ic 

Substances Control Act (effective May 28, 1986) and the EPA's Enforcement Respt>l'ISe Policyfor 

Reporting and Recordkeeping Rules and Requirements for TSCA Sections 8, 12 and 13 (ri!vised 

March 31, 1999; effective June I, 1999). See Attachments Band C. These policies were 

developed in accordance with the Guidelines for Assessment ofCivil Penalties Under Section 16 

ofthe Toxic Substances Control Act; PCB Penalty Policy, which sets forth a general penalty 

assessment policy for TSCA viol~tions. 45 Fed. Reg. 59770 (Sept. 10:> 1980). See Attachment D. 

The policies provide rational, consistent, and equitable calculation methodologies for applying the 

statutory factors enumerated above to particular cases. 

Based upon the facts alleged in this Complaint, and upon the nature, circumstances, extent 

and gravity of the violations alleged, as well as Respondent'S ability to ,pay, effect on ability to 

continue to do bllSiness, any history ofprior such vIolations ofTSCA. the degree of culpability, 
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and such other matters as justice may require, the Complainant proposes that Respondent be 

assessed a penalty of$30,692.oo for the violations alleged in this Complaint. 

III. N()TICE OF QPPOItTUNITY TO REOUEST A BEARING 

As provided in TSCA section 16(a)(2)(A), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(aX2)(A), and consistent with 

40 C.F .R. § 22.15, Respondent has the right to request a formal hearing to contest any material 

fact set forth in this Complaint or to contest the appropriateness of the proposed penalty. To 

request a hearing, R.espondent must flIe a written Answer to the Complaint with the Headquarters 

Hearing Clerk, within 30 days ofservice ofthis Complaint. at the following address: 

Headquarters Hearing Clerk (1900L) 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20460 

Any hearing requested will be conducted in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act~ 

5 U.S.C. § 551 et seq., and the Consolidated Rules of Practice. See Enclosure A. 

Pursuantto the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R.. § 22.15. Respondent's Answer 

must clearly and directly admit. deny, or explain each oftbe factual allegations contained in the 

Complaint of whieh Respondent bas any knowledge. Where R.espondent has no knowledge of a 

particular factual allegation. the Answer should so state. The Answer should contain: (1) the 

circumstances or arguments which are alleged te constitute the grounds of any defense; (2) the 

facts which Respondent disputes; (3) the basis for opposing any proposed relief; and (4) a 

statement as to whether a hearing is requested. The denial ofany material fact or the raising of 

any affirmative defense shall be construed as a request for a hearing. All material facts not denied 

in the Answer will be considered f;lS admitted. 

If Respondent fails to file a written Answer within 30 days of service oftrus Complaint, 
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such failure shall constitute an admission of all facts alleged in the Complaint and a waiver of 

Respondent's right toa bearing on suck factuaiaHegations. Failure to file a written Answer may 

result in Complainant's filing of a Motion for Default Order imposing the penalties herein without 

further proceedings. 

A copy ofRespondent's Answer and aU other documents that Respondent files in this 

action should be sent to the attorney of record assigned to represent EPA in this matter, as 

follows: 

Carl J. Eichenwald, Attorney 
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division 
Office ofCivil Enforcement 
U.S. Environmental protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. (Mail Code 2249A) 
Washington, D.C. 20460 
Telephone: (202) 564~4036 
Email: eichenwald.carl@epa.gov 

Whether or not Respondent requests a hearing, Respondent may confer informally with 

EPA to discuss the facts of this case, or amount ofthe penalty, and the possibility of settlement. 

An informal settlement conference does not, however. affect Respondent's obligation to file a 

timely written Answer to the Complaint 

EPA bas the authority. where appropriate, to modify the amount of the penalty, once 

determined, to reneet any settlement reached with Respondent in an informal conference. The 

terms of such an agreement would be embodied in a Consent Agreement. A Consent Agreement 

signed by EPA and Respondent would be binding as to all terms and conditions specified therein 

upon issuance ofa Final Order by the Environmental Appeals Board. 
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Please be advised that the Consolidated :Rules of Practice prohibit any ex parte (unilateral) 

discussion of the merits of this action with the Administrator, the members of the Environmental 

ApP¢als Board, the assigned Administrative Law Judge, or any person likely to advise these 

officials in the decision of the case, after the issuance of this Complaint See 40 C.F.R.. § 22.8. 

V. PAYMENt OF PFtNALTY 

Instead of filing an Answer, requesting a hearing, or requesting an informal settlement 

conference, you may choose to pay the proposed penalty. Such payment should be made by 

s~mding either a cashier's or certified check with a notation of"Ponda International, Penalty 

Docket No. TSCA-HQ-2012-S006", payable to the order oftbe "Treasurer, United States of 

America", to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties . 
Docket No. TSCA-HQ-2012-S006 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Qf pay by wire transfer with a notation of "Ponda International, Penalty Docket No. TSCA-HQ

2012..5006" by using the following instructions: 

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 
ABA 021030004 
Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read: 
"D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency" 
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By: 

.~~ c\. ~ Date: 3 \t., \ 20\ <
Rosemarie A. Kelley, Director" 
Waste and Chemieal Enforcement Divisio.n 
Office of Civil Enforcement 
Offiee ofEnforeement and Compliance Assurance 
U.S. Enviromnental Pl'otection,Agency 
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Attachment A 

Attachment B 

Attachment C 

Attachment D 

ATTACHMENTS 

Consolidated Rules of Practice (40 C.F.R. § 22). 

Enforcement Response Policy for Test Rules Under Section 4 ofthe Toxic 

Substances Control Act (effective May 28, 1986). 

Enforcement Response Policy for Reporting and Recordkeeping Rules and 

Requirementsfor TSCA Sections 8, 12 and 13 (revised Mareh 31, 1999; 

effective June 1, 1999). 

Guidelines for Assessment ofCivil Penalties Under Section 16 ofthe Toxic 

Substances Control Act; PCB Penalty Policy, 45 Fed. Reg. 59770 (Sept 

10, 1980). 
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UNITED STATES 

ENVIR.ONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


BEFORE THE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 


) 
In the Matter 0/ : ) Docket Number TSCA-HQ..2&12.5006 

) 
PQlJiila IntetDatiQual ) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Palo Alto, CA ) 

) 
ResPQll:dent ) 

) 

I hereby certify that the original of the fo~going Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for 

Hearing. Docket No. TSCA ..HQ.2012~S006. has been filed with the Headquarters Hearing Clerk 

and that a copy was sent certified mail, return receipt requested to: 

Yiran Mao 
President 
Pon<ia International 
752 Middlefield Rd 
Palo Alto, CA 94301 

Caro yn Be ta (2249A) 
Case Development Officer 
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division 
Office ofCivil Enforcement 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washi~~n, pC~0460
3 \ k \h/ 

Date 
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